DENSO

DENSO INTERNATIONAL AMERICA, INC.
LA Laboratories

5770 Armada Drive

Carlsbad, CA 92008-4608

Tel: (760) 929-3300, Fax: (760) 929-3304

June 14, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Applications Processing Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Frank Coperich

RE: FCC ID: LXC-E210
Class Il Permissive Change - EA97598
Correspondence Ref. No. 14541

Dear Frank:

This is in reference to your email dated June 13, 2000 requesting additional
information on the above-referenced cellular phone and your telephone
conversation with PCTEST Lab today.

This is to confirm that there were no phones sold or marketed under the original
grant FCC ID: LXC-E210 (EA97270). Attached is the original copy of the grant for
your records. We respectfully request for the issuance of a new grant with the
requested power levels as indicated in the SAR measurement report.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me or PCTEST
Lab.

Best regards,

Dave Ponsford i

Vice President Wireless Technologies
Denso International America, Inc.



FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20554

GRANT OF EQUIPMENT AUTHORIZATION

Certification
Denso International America, Inc Date of Grant: 5/4/00
5770 Armada Drive o
Carlsbad CA 92008-4608 Application Dated: 4/6/00

Attention: Steve Burrington, Supervisor Test and Verification Group

NOT TRANSFERABLE

EQUIPMENT AUTHORIZATION is hereby issued to the named GRANTEE, and is VALID ONLY for
the equipment identified hereon for use under the Commission's Rules and Regulations listed below.

FCC IDENTIFIER

Name of Grantee

Equipment Class :  Part 24 Licensed Portable transmitter held to ear

Notes: Dual-Band Analog/PCS Phone (AMPS/CDMA)

Output Frequency Emission
Watts Tolerance Designator

Grant Notes FCC Rule Parts

BC 22(H) 0.6 25PM  40KOF8W
BC 22(H) 0.6 25PM  40KOF1D
24(E) 0.531 25PM  1M25F9W

)of: %peration, units produced
f ng RF exposure requirement.
jted 1o the speci g%;:onﬁgurations, including a

Power output listed is ERP for Part22jand:
must not exceed 389 mW conducted output
SAR compliance for body-worn opé gtiﬁg ca
specific belt-clip, tested for this filing:/,.O

for body-worn operations must not nt
2.5 cm separation between the device,
informed of the body-worn operating requiré

&imilar accessories used with this device
mbly and must provide at least
»dy. End-users must be

BC: The C?utput power is continuously v ' e va e@éﬁyihls entry to 5%-10% of the value
listed. ! ot

Mail To:
Randy Ortanez, President

PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc.
6660-B Dobbin Road
Columbia, MD 21045

EA97270

In correspondence concerning this grant, please refer Pp LA FCC 731A
to the FCC IDENTIFIER and the date of grant. October 1991



